

STATE	REGULATORY AGENCY	Online Laws & Regulations
Alabama	No state agency w/ jurisdiction	alisondb.legislature.state.al.us
Alaska	Department of Labor and Workforce Development Labor Standards and Safety Div, Mechanical Inspection	https://labor.alaska.gov/
Arizona	No state agency w/ jurisdiction	
Arkansas	Department of Labor, Occupational Safety, and Health; Division of Amusement Ride Inspection	https://www.labor.arkansas.gov
California	Division of Occupational Safety & Health	https://www.dir.ca.gov/
Colorado	Division of Oil & Public Safety	https://ops.colorado.gov/
Connecticut	Dept. of Consumer Protection	https://www.cga.ct.gov/
Delaware	Office of State Fire Marshall	https://regulations.delaware.gov/
Florida	Dept. of Agriculture	https://www.flrules.org/
Georgia	Office of Insurance & Safety Fire Commissioner	https://www.oci.ga.gov/
Hawaii	DOL & Industrial Relations	http://labor.hawaii.gov/
Idaho	Division of Building Safety	https://dbs.idaho.gov/
Illinois	Department of Labor	https://www2.illinois.gov/
Indiana	Department of Homeland Security	http://iga.in.gov
Iowa	Workforce Development	www.iowadivisionoflabor.gov/
Kansas	Department of Labor	https://www.dol.ks.gov/
Kentucky	Department of Agriculture	https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/
Louisiana	State Fire Marshal Office	http://sfm.dps.louisiana.gov/
Maine	Department of Public Safety	https://mainelegislature.org/
Maryland	Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation	http://www.dllr.state.md.us/
Massachusetts	Department of Public Safety	https://www.mass.gov/
Michigan	Department of Licensing & Regulatory Affairs	https://www.michigan.gov/
Minnesota	Department of Labor & Industry	https://www.revisor.mn.gov/
Mississippi	No state agency w/ jurisdiction	
Missouri	Division of Fire Safety	https://s1.sos.mo.gov/cmsimages
Montana	no state agency w/ jurisdiction	
Nebraska	State Fire Marshal Office	https://tinyurl.com/j62htm
Nevada	No state agency w/ jurisdiction	
New Hampshire	Department of Safety	https://www.nh.gov
New Jersey	Department of Community Affairs	https://www.nj.gov/dca/
New Mexico	Regulation and Licensing Department	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/
New York	Department of Labor	
North Carolina	Department of Labor	https://www.ncleg.net/
North Dakota	No state agency w/ jurisdiction	https://www.legis.nd.gov/
Ohio	Department of Agriculture	http://codes.ohio.gov/orc/1711
Oklahoma	Department of Labor	https://www.ok.gov/Labor/
Oregon	Department of Labor	https://www.oregon.gov/
Pennsylvania	Department of Agriculture	https://tinyurl.com/cbz77xnv
Rhode Island	Building Commission	http://webserver.rilin.state.ri.us/
South Carolina	Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation	https://www.scstatehouse.gov/
South Dakota	No state agency w/ jurisdiction	
Tennessee	Department of Labor & Workforce Development	
Texas	Department of Insurance	https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/
Utah	Department of Transportation	https://le.utah.gov/
Vermont	Secretary of State, Corporation Division	https://legislature.vermont.gov/
Virginia	VA Dept of Housing & Community Development	https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/
Washington	Department of Labor & Industry	https://apps.leg.wa.gov/
West Virginia	Division of Labor, Safety Section	https://labor.wv.gov/Safety/
Wisconsin	Department of Safety & Professional Services	https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov
Wyoming	No state agency w/ jurisdiction	